Green Valley Sportsman's Club General Meeting Minutes

March 11, 2021

Pledge: 7:00 PM

Board Attendees: Tony McClure, Don Spearing, Cal Roberts, Daisy Spearing, Vic Gurinowitsch & Mike Wyckoff.

Secretary's Report: Daisy Spearing read the minutes from the February 11, 2021 meeting and a motion was passed approving it.

Bylaw Changes: Daisy Spearing completed the first reading of the bylaw change submitted by the Board of Directors. This change will update Article 10 Sections 2 and 3 involving the process of amending the Bylaws. Mike Wyckoff explained that this change addresses the issue of needing a very large number of the voting membership present for a bylaw change and corrects this by requiring a simple majority of the voting members present at the time.

Treasurer's Report: Cal Roberts read the treasurer's report, also shown on the club tv, including a savings balance of \$110,9553.78 and checking balance \$233.53 and a motion was passed approving it.

Membership Report: Mike Wyckoff provided a membership report: 9 Board of Directors, 20 Voting Members and 267 Social Members and for a total of 296. 33 Life Members, 4 Honorary and 9 Jr. for a total of 342.

Mike had 8 applications for new members: Rosemary Kennedy, John Blinn, Josh Crummer, David J. Grossi, Mark Douglass, Richard Polovina, Rudy Zetz Jr. and Michael T. Wnoroski. The applicants whom were present introduced themselves. A motion was made and passed accepting all 8 new members.

Tony McClure announced that orientation for new members will be during Saturday work day starting between 9-9:15 AM. Mike Wyckoff asked all new members to see him after the meeting for their fobs. Don Spearing reminded the new members to go over the bylaws.

Special Guest: None.

Small Bore: Mike Sabot stated that they shot individually this year due to COVID. They shoot in 4 positions, sitting, prone, kneeling and standing. Let him know if you are interested.

Trap: No report.

Pistol: Tony McClure announced that Ladies Night will begin April 7, 2021 at 7:00 PM and Men's Night will be April 14, 2021 at 7:00 PM. The classes will run every other Wednesday until June. You can use a 38 Revolver, 9MM, 380 or 22.

Green Valley Sportsman's Club

General Meeting Minutes

March 11, 2021

Tony also let the members know a white board had been hung in the clubhouse for events and classes to be posted. Tony reminded the members that no jacketed ammo is permitted in the indoor range, lead only.

Jr. Shoot: Tony stated that Dan Charles had surgery today so he couldn't be here, hopefully he will be here Saturday.

Archery Program: Dan Grey stated that Bill from Endless Horizons has not received our targets yet. Bill is waiting on 15 bows along with our targets and his vendor says there is no arrival update due to COVID.

County League: Vic Gurinowitsch stated the County League still has not met. Vic's focus it protecting our gun rights, which is in our bylaws. He will be available after the meeting to discuss or give handouts regarding House Bill HR and HR127 which you can also view online. Vic touched on key points including a Federal Registration which will be open to the public and applied retroactively, the requirement to obtain insurance and a phycological exam.

Communications: None.

Bills: None.

Unfinished Business: None.

New Business:

- Tony McClure stated the second doses of the COVID shout will be administered tomorrow. Tony thanked Adrienne Cervone for suppling this service to the club and a round of applause was given. Adrienne mentioned that the State is getting caught up with the shots, regardless of what the media is saying. She will be happy to do a second round of shots once this one is completed.
- Tony announced that there will be a US Law Shield seminar held on March 16, 2021 from 6:00 8:30 PM and a second one is scheduled for May 6, 2021.
- Tony mentioned that work day is this Saturday and we need to install gutter guards, burn a pile and replace the piping on the wood burner.
- Tony stated someone was shooting 45 jacketed ammo in the indoor range, who ever is doing this needs to stop.
- Tony explained the point system: Club Meeting 1 point, Work Parties 3 points, Special Events 2 points. You can also work anytime your available to earn points, clean the bathrooms, take out trash. You must write down what you've done on the manifest to obtain points, it is an Honor System. Once you obtain 16 points you will be a voting member for the next year and your dues are reduced to \$50.00.

Green Valley Sportsman's Club General Meeting Minutes March 11, 2021

Remarks:

- Mike Sabot reminded everyone that the club calendar is online and you can sync it with your calendar on your phone so you can stay aware of all the events.
- Tony McClure stated the meeting room and indoor range will be closed Sunday for the RSO Class from 8:00 AM 6:00 PM.

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 7:39 PM.